

# Ella Murphy

## PROFILE

My name is Ella Murphy and I'm a graduate from The National Film School, IADT where I majored in documentary filmmaking, receiving a second class honours degree. I am hardworking, dependable and adapt quickly to new environments. I have a keen interest in the media industry and proficient in several different editing softwares. I have experience working on film sets, television sets/studios and all areas of camera work. Throughout the past year I've been working freelance, shooting and editing videos for companies and peoples own personal events.

## EXPERIENCE

### **CONTENT CREATION, DROGHEDA & DISTRICT CHAMBER, JULY 2024-PRESENT**

- Attending & documenting chamber events
- Photography
- Videography & Editing

### **SALES ASSISTANT, GOLDEN DISC GROUP, DROGHEDA, CO.LOUTH - OCTOBER 2022 — JULY 2024**

- Working and ensuring a top standard of vinyl/dvd sales. Cash handling, customer service, store merchandising, stock take and deliveries.
- Social Media Management; I managed the Golden Discs Facebook page and created content on our TikTok platform. I filmed and edited the 'Records That Changed My Life' series where I'd invite musicians into the store to share their musical inspirations with our online audience.

### **TEACHING ASSISTANT, ST. JOSEPHS NATIONAL SCHOOL, DROGHEDA - MARCH-JUNE 2022**

- Helping children with learning difficulties with additional maths and literacy skills. I took several groups of children out of their mainstream classrooms and gave them individual support with their work. I also assisted Ukrainian refugees with their adjustment to a new school life.

### **SALES ASSISTANT, VANS, DUNDRUM, DUBLIN — 2021-2022**

- I undertook basic sales assistant tasks. Working tills, stock take, dealing with customers, organising stock orders and helping customers with their shopping experience. I was also able to work in this fast paced environment during peak retail times (Christmas etc)

### **SUBSTITUTE TEACHER, ST. JOSEPHS NATIONAL SCHOOL, MELL, DROGHEDA 2020-2021**

- I was an on-call substitute teacher during the pandemic whilst completing my college course from home. I also helped out with several cleaning duties and keeping the school as safe and hygienic as possible. This was a very important role to me and I am very honoured that I got to play a part in the safety and welfare of the children.

### **SALES ASSISTANT - EUROSPAR, DROGHEDA, LOUTH — 2019-2020**

- I did all necessary sales assistant tasks, working tills, stocking shelves, dealing with customers etc. I also completed a manual handling course.

### **RECEPTIONIST / ADMIN - PC IMMIGRATION IRELAND - DUBLIN - 2018-2019**

- I was the main receptionist and admin administrator in a fast paced office environment. I answered phone calls, made client apportionments, filed paperwork and overall kept the business running smoothly and as organised as possible.

## **EDUCATION**

The National Film School, IADT, Dun Laoghaire, 2018-2022

Our Lady's College, Greenhills, Drogheda, Co. Louth, 2012-2018

## **SKILLS**

Experienced in several video editing softwares

Social media management

Videography - Weddings, promotional videos for various clubs eg. Drogheda United

Excellent computer / technology skills

I produced several short films & directed my own documentary as part of my final year in college

Very good attention to detail

Highly creative

Adaptable & flexible in any given situation

Experience working in a professional television studio as part of my degree

Reference: Hubert Murphy - CEO Drogheda & District Chamber -  
[ceo@droghedachamber.ie](mailto:ceo@droghedachamber.ie)

**Contact:**      087-7619992      ELLAMURPHYFILMS@GMAIL.COM